
Lakepoint Drive Pipe Replacement 
Jackson County Board of County Commissioners 

Jackson County, Florida 
BID # 1819 Eng 2 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
Whenever there is a conflict between this addendum and the initial proposal or plans, the addendum shall 
take precedence. 
 
Following are questions that were received along with the answers: 

 
Question:  Is the culvert pipe for the 96" or 144" required to be aluminized steel (ALT2) or galvanized??  
Answer:    It should be Asphalt Coated Aluminized Steel Type 2 with a 75 year life span. 
 
Question:  Is the job location Lakepoint Drive? 
Answer:    The location is on Lakepoint Road, and is approximately 1,200 feet south of the public boat ramp and 
400 feet north of Porky's Road. 
 
Question:  What is the square yards of asphalt or length of highway to be cut for the project? 
Answer:    The length of the cut will depend on the contractors work methods.  Without sheet piling, to replace the 
12 foot diameter pipe, the length of cut will be a minimum of 60 feet.  If the two 8 foot diameter pipes are used, the 
cut will be approximately 70 feet.  You should figure on replacing 100 feet of roadway 
   
Question:  Will Lakepoint Dr. be allowed to be closed during the 60 days of the contract? 
Answer:    Yes, due to the depth the road will have to be closed.  The contractor will be required to set up signs to 
direct traffic around the closure.  The county will advertise the closure. 

 
 
  
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of all addenda as indicated on the bid form.  Failure to acknowledge 
receipt of addenda may invalidate the bid.  Both the bid form and the Pricing Sheets must be submitted with 
the bid.   
Attachments: None 


